From: Helen Carayannis [mailto:HCarayannis@clubsnsw.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 11 July 2016 10:58 AM

To: AMOD

Cc: Stefan Russell-Uren; r.warren@fjc.net.au

Subject: Part-time employment - Clubs Australia Industrial AM2014/196

Dear Sir/Madam

We write in relation to Clubs Australia Industrial’s witness Mr Alan Robinson. Regrettably, Mr
Robinson has informed us that he is not available for cross-examination due to the ill health of his
wife. He has provided us with the attached statutory declaration to this effect.

Kind regards

Helen Carayannis
Workplace Relations - Special Counsel

P 029268 3020
M 0433 656 399
F 029268 3066
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